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@ You forwarded this message on 1/16/2015 9:24 AM.
Extra line breaks in this message were removed.

From: Scott. Wainwright@dot.gov
To: Stokes, M Dale
Cc Kevin.Sylvester @dot.gov; Bradley.Hibbs @dot.gov; Hari.Kalla@dot.gov
Subject: RE: U-Turn Pavement Marking Symbol
Hi, Dale:

Yes, a u-turn arrow lane marking is definitely allowed, and the details of its design will be in the next edition of the Std Hwy Signs & Mkngs book.
Scott

W. Scott Wainwright, P.E., PTOE

Highway Engineer, MUTCD Team

Federal Highway Administration

Office of Transportation Operations, HOTO-1
1200 New Jersey Avenue, S.E., EB4-477
Washington, DC 20590

phone: 202-366-0857
fax: 202-366-3225

e-mail: scott.wainwright@dot.gov

From: Stokes, M Dale [mailto:dstokes@ncdot.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 9:15 AM

To: Wainwright, Scott (FHWA)

Subject: U-Turn Pavement Marking Symbol

Scott,

Is it OK to use the U-Turn Pavement Marking Symbol and will it be shown in the next Standard Highway Signs update?
Best regards,

Dale Stokes

NCDOT- Signing and Delineation Unit

750 N. Greenfield Parkway

Garner, NC 27529
919-661-6964

[ scottwainwright

Sent: Thu10/21/2010 2:09 PM
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